

# JASON GRUNDKE

## ELECTRONIC MUSIC PRODUCER



### ABOUT ME

I am a 23 year old man originally from Stony Plain Alberta. I relocated to the Okanagan Valley in 2008 to pursue a career in film and video production. I completed my diploma in digital film in 2010 and realized my passion was for making music. I have since come back to The Centre for Arts and Technology to study electronic music production and follow my dream to become a first rate soundtrack producer.

### OBJECTIVE

To create epic soundscapes and moving soundtrack compositions for television and film.



### EDUCATION

Centre of Arts and Technology

Electronic Music Production 2013-2014

Centre for Arts and Technology

Digital Film Diploma 2008-2010

### CONTACT ME



Website:  
[soundcloud.com/slohawk](https://soundcloud.com/slohawk)



Mobile:  
778-214-7187



Email:  
[jasongrundke@gmail.com](mailto:jasongrundke@gmail.com)



### SKILLS

Logic Pro X  
Pro Tools 10  
Abelton 9  
Photoshop

Final Cut Pro  
Self Learner  
Motivated  
Team Player

Confident  
Detail Oriented  
Focused

Friendly  
Creative



### EXPERIENCE

2009-2010

Free Lance Soundtrack Producer  
The Kelowna Rockets  
"Fisticuffs"  
"Rebound"

2010-2011

Free Lance Soundtrack Producer  
Cops for Kids Website



Blind Eye Photography